

ओएनजीसी



ongc

Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd.

E&P Section ,Engineering Services, ROB-II

Nazira -785685

Dist. Sivasagar, Assam

Lt. No AA/ES/E&P/6PLRP/2015-16

Dated 25.04.16

To

The Additional PCCF and Nodal Officer (F.C Act)

O/o Principal Chief Conservator of Forest

And Head of Forest Force, Assam

Rehabari, Guwahati-781008

Sub: Reason for proposing pipeline alignment in zig-zag manner in Dyang Reserve Forest Land for Diversion of Forest Land Measuring 20.72 Ha for 6 Trunk Pipeline Replacement Project.

Ref 1) Your comment dated 08.04.2016.

Sir,

It is to bring to your kind notice that pipeline alignment was fixed in zig-zag manner to keep the proposed pipeline away the residential area as per the DGMS guidelines.

As it is a declared Reserve Forest but the area is occupied by local and settlement are notices along the village road. If the pipeline is kept straight it may pass through buildings and congested area so the turning points are provided to keep away the alignment from congested area.

Regards

(Jyotsna Pegu)

JYOTSNA PEGU

CE (E)

CE(E)- E&P

Engineering Services
ONGC, Nazira, Assam

ES, Nazira